

From: [Micah Hale](#)
To: [Beddow, Donna](#)
Cc: [Gungle, Ashley](#)
Subject: RE: Soitec cumulative projects
Date: Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:24:36 AM

Hi Donna, would you or Ashley be able to give me (760-846-6222) or Brad Comeau (760-479-4211) a call today to talk about this cumulative section?

Thanks, Micah

From: Beddow, Donna [mailto:Donna.Beddow@sdcounty.ca.gov]
Sent: Saturday, August 24, 2013 7:17 PM
To: Micah Hale
Cc: Gungle, Ashley
Subject: RE: Soitec cumulative projects

Micah –

Attached is the cumulative information for cultural resources. There are a few projects that I need to discuss with you.

Thanks,

Donna Beddow

County of San Diego
Planning and Development Services
(858) 694-3656

*5510 Overland Ave, 3rd Floor, Room 310,
San Diego, CA 92123.*



From: Micah Hale [<mailto:mhale@dudek.com>]

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 1:33 PM

To: Beddow, Donna

Cc: Brad Comeau

Subject: Soitec cumulative projects

Hi Donna,

Attached is a list of projects someone from Dudek generated to complete the cumulative analysis for the Soitec portfolio projects.

Thanks for your help on this.

Micah